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General,sir Arthur Gurrie
G,C.M.G.,K.C.B.,L.1.D.

Principal
McGill University 

City

Dear Sir Arthur,
I nave your favour of the 7th inst,in \tfiich you refer to 

the confliction of our "Commemoration Ceremonies” with the Annual Garrison
onui vh Parade,and hope that something may be done to avoid disappointment 
to many people.

Perhaps I may be permitted to submit that the confliction 
of dates was not of our making,for when we made our arrangements we had 
no intimation of the date of the Church Parade,and incidentally 
deavcuring,in changing the date from the 24th to the 27th,to avoid 
fliction with the National Societies Empire day Celebration,and it 
perative that we make our arrangements well in advance.

However,at the suggestion of yourself,and General Armstrong, 
I have no doubt that some alternative can be found,in which case,I am sure 
I am voicing the most sincere wishes of this Association that the date may 
he made to suit you,and consequently would ask if the following Sunday - 
the King’s Birthday - would be convenient,or what other date ?
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